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May 5, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated April 21, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, forwarding the request of District Engineer Ulysses C.
Llado, Nueva Ecija 2™ DEO, for modification of the project listed below:

LOCA Project Description | Physical Target/ Cost
TION | UACS No.: 292004020100481 i
As per GAA As modified Original | MNew
= i f
2 g Locally — Funded Projects — Flood : Locally — Funded Projects — Flood 413 Im 297.60 Im
T Controf and Drainage - Flood ' Control and Drainage — Flood
| r% Control Structures/Facilities — Control Structures/Facilities —
-,% Construction/Maintenance of Construction/Maintenance of
O Fiood Control Mitigation Structure | Flood Control Mitigation Structure | Unit Cest | Unit Cost
] and Drainage System, Pampanga | and Drainage System, Pampanga ("000): {'000):
a8 River Control Sta. 47+670.20 - River Control Sta. 47+670.20 —
= Sta. 48+083.20 (413 Im), San | Sta. 47+967.80 (297.60 Im), F121.06/lm | P168.01/Im
S Josef, Cabanatuan City, Nuava San Josef, Cabanatuan City,
=3 Ecija Nueva Ecija )
= Aliocation Est. Cost
& [Construction of Flood Mitigation (oo0o): | (‘000): i
! Structure] i
; £50,000 i P50,000

355 :
Reason/s for Modification: ~Modification was sought due to decrease in physical target brought by
the introduction of new items: Reinforcing Steel (Grade 40) and Structural Concrete in consideration to the

recent survey and actual field condition.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable

Secretary.

CESOI

{‘-\n ’
T Yrdersee for Luzon Operations

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

HNote: Copy of the approved project modification request will be farwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Mariz Catalina E. Cabral, PAD

Depariment of Puklic Works and Highways
' Office of the Secretary
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